

# ISABEL OTERO

Riverside, CA, (951) 314-9728, isabelotero95@gmail.com

## PROFILE

---

California State University Fullerton graduate student working towards a Master's degree in Research Psychology. My primary research interests is decision-making, memory, and interracial/intercultural relationships. Bachelor of Arts in Psychology with a minor in Criminal Justice.

## EDUCATION

---

**Master of Arts in Psychological Research** **Fall 2018 – Spring 2020**  
*California State University, Fullerton, Fullerton, CA*

**Bachelor of Arts in Psychology** **Fall 2013 – Spring 2017**  
*California Baptist University, Riverside, CA*

- Minor in Criminal Justice
- 3.5 Cumulative GPA
- President's List, Spring 2017
- Provost's List, Spring & Fall 2016

## PROFESSIONAL HISTORY

---

**Guest Research Specialist** **Spring 2018 – Present**  
*Disneyland Parks & Resorts, Anaheim, CA*

- Conduct high-volume field research
- Fulfill daily interview assignments in the form of hourly quotas across the Disneyland Resort property.

**ABA Behavioral Therapist** **Fall 2017 – Spring 2018**  
*Behavioral Autism Therapies, Ontario, CA*

- Behavior management
- Discrete Trial Training
- Applied Behavioral Analysis (ABA)
- Parent education to families with developmental disabilities.

## RESEARCH EXPERIENCE

---

**Research Assistant** **Fall 2017 – Spring 2018**  
*California Baptist University, Riverside, CA*

- Review and summarize literature
- Proofread and test survey

**Co-Principal Investigator** **Fall 2016 – Spring 2017**  
*California Baptist University, Riverside, CA*

- Assist Principal Investigator in all areas of conducting research

## SKILLS

---

**Research:** Design, sampling, data collection, analytical reasoning, and statistical analysis using SPSS

**Computer:** Microsoft Word, Excel, PowerPoint

**Language:** Fluent Spanish